
Message 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
CC: 

Subject: 

Gustavo Lamanna [glamanna@usa.net] 

9/10/2020 3:44:38 PM 
O'Brien, Harry [hobrien@coblentzlaw.com] 

Royce K. Jones [royce@kbblaw.com]; Tiffany Wright [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDI BO HF 23SPDL T)/ cn=Recip ients/ en =15bcc0260a3c4ba 9a 178730252adfa02-Tiffa ny W ri] 
Inglewood/ Clippers (DDA City Final 8/25/2020) 

Attachments: Disposition and Development Agreement-City Final.docx; Disposition and Development Agreement-City Final.pdf 

Harry, 

Here are Word and PDF of the DDA (City Final 8/25/2020). Stay safe and healthy and hopefully clear of the 
fires ... 

Sincerely, 

Gustavo Lamanna 
Attorney at Law 
11599 Gateway Boulevard 
Los Angeles, CA 90064 
glamanna@usa.net 
310-497-6558 cell 
https://www.gustavolamanna.com 
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